From: Covid Archive

To: Covid Archive
Subject: FW: Join Ramah for Purim 5781!
Date: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 9:15:35 AM

From: Reshet Ramah <reshet@campramah.org>
Date: January 28, 2021 at 6:52:24 PM EST

To: Naomi Steinberger <NSTEINBERGER@jtsa.edu>
Subject: Join Ramah for Purim 5781!

Reply-To: reshet@campramah.org

35, RESHET RAMAH

Z 1101 N1

Celebrate Purim with Ramah

LET’S CELEBRATE MOVEMENT-WIDE

poit 1 117

SUNDAY - FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 21-26

Join us for a Ramah Purim experience, open to Ramahniks of all ages and
across all time zones!
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REGISTER FOR PROGRAMS

RESHETRAMAH

SUNDAY, FEBRUARY 21
7:30 PM ET

DMmAa
P2RIM

Ramah-Wide Tikvah Purim Carnival
Sunday, February 21, 7:30 PMET
Open to all.

Costume contest, karaoke, games, and more!

Questions? Contact Elana Naftalin-Kelman,
Tikvah Director, Ramah California.

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 23
8:00 - 10:00 PM ET

Ma
P2RIM

RamahSpiel: A Storytelling Event
Tuesday, February 23, 8:00-10:00 PM ET
Open to all Ramah college students and
recent post-grads.

Let's reminisce about camp! Share a story on
the theme "it's the little things," or just come
to listen!

Questions? Contact Talia Feldman, National
Ramah Intern.

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 24
6:30 - 7:30 PM ET

DMa
P2RIM

Purim Game Night
Wednesday, February 24, 6:30-7:30 PM ET
Open to elementary school campers.

Acting, drawing, movement, trivia, and more
with Jamie Mittleman, Ramah Nyack alum.
Supplies needed: paper and writing/coloring
utensils.

Questions? Contact Jamie Mittleman, Drama
Instructor.

Hamantaschen Bake
Wednesday, February 24, 7:00-8:00 PM ET
Open to families and alumni.

Purim isn't complete without hamantaschen!
Recipe will be sent in advance and costumes
are encouraged!

Questions? Contact Talia Derman, Director,
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WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 24
7:00 - 8:00 PM ET

oMma
P2RIM

Chicagoland Ramah Day Camp.

VIR URATLE

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 25, 2021
8 PM ET // ZOOM // FREE
OPEN TO ALUMNI 18-30s

Megillah Madness
Thursday, February 25, 8:00-10:00 PM ET
Open to alumni ages 18-30s.

Join Ramah, USY, and JTS for a night of Purim
fun! Virtual Megillah reading followed by
sketch comedy (featuring the group God Should
Not Have Chosen Us) and competitive trivia.
Register by February 15 to be entered in a
raffle for a $50 Amazon gift card!

Questions? Contact Ariel Goodman, National
Ramah Program Director.

FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 26
12:30 - 1:30 PM ET

Ma
P2RIM

Daf Yomi Shiur

Friday, February 26, 12:30-1:30 PM ET
Open to alumni 18+ and all Daf Yomi
learners.

Enjoy a pre-Shabbat shiur on Purim day.

Questions? Contact Noam Kornsgold, Daf Yomi
Coordinator and Director of Programming and
Education, Ramah Berkshires.

REGISTER FOR PROGRAMS

Questions? Contact us at reshet@campramah.org.
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